Kimberly Gibbons

From: Carmen J. Barnes
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 1:59 PM
To: Kimberly Gibbons
Subject: RE: 1553 Lane Rd

Oh yeah absolutely he has paid the development application, but he needs to complete the permit process of payment and
document pickup.

Carmen Barnes

Administrative Support Specialist |

Planning and Inspections

102 N Powell Ave

Dunn NC, 28334

910-230-3505 Office

910-230-9005 Fax

8am-5pm Monday-Friday (winter hours Oct 2-Apr 29) (See website or Facebook for weather closings)
7:30am-4pm Monday-Friday (summer hours May 2-Sept 30)

http://www.cityofdunn.org

Wkere communily begine!

Holiday Office Closed:

Jan 1, 2024 New Years

Jan 15, 2024 MLK

March 29, 2024 Good Friday

May 27, 2024 Memorial Day

July 4, 2024 Independence Day

Sept 2, 2024 Labor Day

Nov 11, 2024 Veterans Day

Nov 28 & 29, 2024 Thanksgiving
December 24 & 25 & 26. 2024 Christmas

From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 1:57 PM

To: Carmen J. Barnes <cbarnes@dunn-nc.org>
Subject: RE: 1553 Lane Rd

Just to verify it's ok for this customer to move forward and appy for the perk test?

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.1
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kgibbons@harnett.org

From: Carmen J. Barnes <cbarnes@dunn-nc.org>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 9:12 AM

To: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: 1553 Lane Rd

We don’t require them to have a zoning permit to go to county for requests.
They are approved at this time for their zoning/development permit but they have NOT paid yet.

From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 9:07 AM

To: Carmen J. Barnes <chbarnes@dunn-nc.org>
Subject: RE: 1553 Lane Rd

So is this paper not what he needs? He said he was having a hard time because no one really knew what he was
referring to.

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
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 9:05 AM

To: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: 1553 Lane Rd

We have them submit for a development/zoning application as well as construction application.

Once they have both been reviewed and approved, we email an invoice and payment options.

When the permits are paid, we print and issue the permits and the permit packet will be ready for pickup and they can take
it anywhere it is needed including the job site.

I am working on getting invoices emailed out as | have been out of the office filling in for the Police Dept.

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
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Where commundly begine!

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
December 24 & 25 & 26, 2024 Christmas

From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 9:01 AM

To: Carmen J. Barnes <chbarnes@dunn-nc.org>
Subject: 1553 Lane Rd

Good morning! We have a builder that needs to apply for a septic permit, but we require them to get a zoning permit
first from you all. | just want to make sure this is what he’s supposed to have. | guess there was some confusion when he
went over there.

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.1
kgibbons@harnett.org




